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Hazelton, Laura

From: Savage Bobby <BobbySavage@tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 August 2018 14:39

To: Hazelton, Laura

Subject: 2018/3160/P; Charterhouse Street 17; 18/2762- TfL response

Laura,  
 
TfL Spatial Planning Reference: 18/2762 
 
Borough Reference: 2018/3160/P 
 
Location: Charterhouse Street 17  

Proposal: Variation of condition 17 (approved plans) of planning permission 2017/4586/P dated 

24/01/2018 (as amended 31/07/2018, ref 2018/3551/P) for extensions and refurbishment of the existing 

part seven, part five storey (plus basement) building including erection of a single storey roof extension to 

Saffron Hill block, part two-storey and part five-storey extensions within central courtyard, part removal of 

the existing façade and part replacement with new glazed, metal and stonework façade to Charterhouse 

Street. Access alterations including redesign of existing pedestrian entrance and relocation of vehicular 

entrance on Charterhouse Street. remodelling and replacement of existing plant and equipment. Provision 

of cycle parking spaces and associated landscaping works; namely, the replacement of the previously 

approved 2x clam doors with 1 x revolving door and 1x sliding door. 

 

Many Thanks for consulting TfL on the above application, however considering the scale, nature and 
location of the proposal TfL has no objections. 

 

Regards,  

 

Bobby 

 

Bobby Savage  
Transport Planner Apprentice 

Spatial Planning | Transport for London  

9B5 | 5 Endeavour Square | Westfield Avenue| London E20 1JN  
 

External: 0203 054 8644  � Auto: 88644 | e-mail: BobbySavage@tfl.gov.uk  
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error, 

please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error, 

please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London 

excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any 

attached files.  
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Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 55 Broadway, London, SW1H 

0DB. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the 

following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/ 

  

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry 

out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or 

damage which may be caused by viruses. 
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